From: Ben Slivka

Sent: Monday, February 13, 1995 10:51 AM
To: Tim Harris; Kathie Flood

Cc: Thomas Reardon; Arthur Blume
Subject: FW. new web viewer software

O'Hare is the code name for our Intemet Client, and we plan to
ship it in the Wing5 "frosting™ package, which sim-ships w/Win95.

. The Netscape enhancements are on our "do if we have time" list —
if you can send us a prioritized list of HTML enhancements that

you think will make HTML a better publishing languuage, that would
really help us prioritize our work.

Let me know if you want to see specs, and | can also add you to the
ohareusr alias and give you access to our Web browser -- we
started with the Spyglass Mosaic code, and will be feature complete
on 3/15,

-bens

From: Tom Anderson
To: bens

From: Tim Harris
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 1995 11:49AM

To: toma
Cc:  kathief
Subject: new web viewer software

We are in the process of writing proposals for the internet work we

are planning on doing this year and were wondering if you could give

us information on what web viewer we are going to be supporting in
windows 95 and what features it will support. Mainly we are

interested in knowing if better layouts like the ones available in

Netscape will be supported or any other new features we can exploit.
Also when do you expect to release a viewer, is it shipping with windows

957

Thanks,
Tim
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